Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Tom Venus [tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:46 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ARCO 608/R0O255 Well Search Request

Good morning Paresh,
Thank You!

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:31 AM

To: 'Tom Venus'

Subject: RE: ARCO 608/R0O255 Well Search Request

Good Morning Tom,
Attached is the signed form as requested.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: ARCO 608/R0255 Well Search Request

Hi Paresh,

To proceed with your 10/27/11 directive letter to abandon wells associated with ARCO Sta.608 (ACEH Case RO255), we
would like to check the DWR and ACPWA records regarding whether the wells have already been decommissioned or
are still in existence. To that end, might you please process the attached DWR Form: Well Completion Report Release
Request and Confidentiality Agreement, Regulatory-Related Environmental Cleanup Study? Please sign, date and return
to us for forwarding to DWR and ACPWA.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.



Tom Venus, PE
Senior Engineer

Broadbent & Associates, Inc.

1324 Mangrove Ave, Suite 212 e Chico, California 95926

office 530.566.1400 e fax 530.566.1401 @ mobile 530.588.5887
tvenus@broadbentinc.com
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION

2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blivd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 529-7300 (916) 376-9612 (559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) (818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map or a
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: Atlantic Richfield Co. Station 608 County: Alameda

Street Address: 17601 Hesperian Boulevard City: San Lorenzo
Township, Range, and Section: T.3S., R.2W., Sect.18 Radius: 2,000 ft

(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.) {maximum 2 miles)

Broadbent & Associates, Inc. Alameda County Environmental Health
Requester's Company Regulatory Agency Name

Thomas A. Venus, PE Paresh C. Khatri

Requester's Name (please print) Agency Contact Name (please print)

1324 Mangrove Ave., Suite 212 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Address Address

Chico, CA 95926 Alameda, CA 94502-6577

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code

Signature: %m-f & ,?[»»'\;» Signatl;re: 40%“1:

Title: Senior Engineer Title: Senior Haz. Mat. Specialist
Telephone: (530 ) 566-1400 Telephone: (510 ) 777-2478
FAX: (530) 566-1401 FAX: (510 ) 337-9335

Date: 12/12/2011 Date: 12/13/2011

E-mail: tvenus@broadbentinc.com E-mail: paresh.khatri@acgov.org

wer_request_envcleanup_20110518.doc 18 May 2011


https://www.docusign.net/Member/DocuSignTrust.aspx?veid=kaDGMttVaqeLcB4WWkt8dkkTJzkyGG28NTzglOalKiXvD3%2bnSUNVn4Pa%2fPd4HgVe&vdid=DO60%2biEdq2Bzgz%2fOpG1pz49pvm3lxDJAU1%2fAALSbaOBPDDt4040APGcGhbQKMdvd&vsig=LgKP01BdysVdpxluCwHsfFPkZy8A1sCyv%2bwDbwLKGohAhpCG1x7RwB8PQTzEuofg
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(—4 BROADBENT & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING, WATER RESOURCES & ENVIRONMENTAL
1324 Mangrove Ave. Suite 212, Chico, CA 95926

Project No.: 06-88-606 Date: 10/9/09

Station #608
17601 Hesperian Boulevard
San Lorenzo, California
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